
Village of Oreana
Board of Trustees

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date and Time: December 21st, 2021 @ 6:00 PM
Meeting Location: 407 S. View St, Oreana, IL

Call to Order

Role Call

Public Comment

Consent Agenda
● Approval of Treasurer’s Report for November 2021
● Bills for December 2021
● Pay request #5, Maguire Iron
● Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from November 16th, 2021 meeting

Committee Reports

Old Business

New Business
● Approval of Ordinance 2021-12-21-1, Annual Abatement Ordinance

● Approval of Ordinance 2021-12-21-2, Cash Rent Farm Lease

● Discussion of water tower designs

● Update of West Plains drainage project

Adjournment





















CONTINUATION SHEET
APPLICATION NO: 5

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, APPLICATION DATE: 11/30/2021
containing Contractor's signed Certification, is attached. PERIOD TO: 11/30/2021

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO.: 6921
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts were variable retainage for line items may apply.

A B C D E F                    G H I

Work Completed                  Total
Materials Completed Balance

Item From Previous Presently & Stored to Retainage
No. Description of Work Scheduled Value Application This Period Stored to Date % Finish (If Variable Rate)

(D + E) (not in D or E) (D + E + F) ( G/C) ( C - G)
1 Bonds, Insurance, Mobilization 70,000.00$                70,000.00$                -$                              70,000.00$              100% $0.00 10%
2 Existing Water Tower Demolition, Disposal 31,000.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $31,000.00
3 Water Tower (150,000 Gal)

a Steel Receipts 56,429.00$                56,429.00$                -$                              56,429.00$              100% $0.00
b Shop Fabrication 272,092.00$              272,092.00$              -$                              272,092.00$            100% $0.00
c Shop Blasting and Painting 12,000.00$                12,000.00$                -$                              12,000.00$              100% $0.00
d Steel Delivery 18,000.00$                14,500.00$                3,500.00$                     18,000.00$              100% $0.00
e Erection 223,000.00$              122,500.00$              89,500.00$                   212,000.00$            95% $11,000.00
f Field Painting 92,000.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $92,000.00

4 Water Tower Foundation 180,000.00$              180,000.00$              -$                              180,000.00$            100% $0.00
5 Water Tower Electrical 18,000.00$                1,500.00$                  -$                              1,500.00$                8% $16,500.00
6 Electrical Service Feed, Meter Base, Disconnect 16,750.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $16,750.00
7 Water Tower Mixer With Controls 11,400.00$                7,516.00$                  -$                              7,516.00$                66% $3,884.00
8 Water Tower Telemetry 35,900.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $35,900.00
9 Chemical Feed System Complete With Building Installed 35,300.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $35,300.00
10 Chemical Feed Building Foundation 8,500.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $8,500.00
11 Chemical Feed Building Electrical 5,500.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $5,500.00
12 Metering Vault Installed 27,000.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $27,000.00
13 Meter Vault & Chemical Feed Plumbing, Mech, & Instrum 24,000.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $24,000.00
14 Meter Vault & Chemical Feed Electrical 5,500.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $5,500.00
15 8" Watermain PVC C-900 DR-18 20,610.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $20,610.00
16 6" Watermain, PVC C-900 DR-28 225.00$                     -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $225.00
17 6" Tapping Sleeve 3,500.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $3,500.00
18 6" Gate Valve & Box 1,800.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $1,800.00
19 8" Gate Valve & Box 12,800.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $12,800.00
20 8" Valve and Cap Box 3,800.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $3,800.00
21 8" x 8" x 6" Tee 1,000.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $1,000.00
22 8" x 8" x 8" Tee 1,000.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $1,000.00
23 8" 90° Bend 2,250.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $2,250.00
24 16" Casing Pipe C-905 DR 18 3,240.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $3,240.00
25 Fire Hydrant 4,000.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $4,000.00
26 Trench Backfill 1,050.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $1,050.00
27 12" R.C.P. Culvert 2,760.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $2,760.00
28 12" R.C.P. F.E.S 2,000.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $2,000.00
29 6" Steel Bollards, Conc. Filled 1,250.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $1,250.00
30 Access Road 29,510.00$                22,132.00$                -$                              22,132.00$              75% $7,378.00
31 8" Topsoil Removal 5,586.00$                  5,586.00$                  -$                              5,586.00$                100% $0.00
32 Earthwork, Grading & Class 1 Seeding 7,875.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $7,875.00
33 Fence Removal 2,975.00$                  -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $2,975.00
34 Proposed Fence, 6 ft with Barbed Wire 12,648.00$                -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $12,648.00
35 Fence Gate 750.00$                     -$                          -$                              -$                         0% $750.00

Add Handrail 14,500.00$                -$                          14,500.00$                   14,500.00$              100% $0.00
-$                          -$                          -$                              -$                         
-$                          -$                          -$                              -$                         
-$                          -$                          -$                              -$                         
-$                          -$                          -$                              -$                         
-$                          -$                          -$                              -$                         

1,277,500.00$           764,255.00$              107,500.00$                 -$                    871,755.00$            68% 405,745.00$             87,175.50$                    



   
 
          
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.  
  

Roll Call 
Trustee White Absent Trustee Ward Present 
Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Present 
Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present 
Mayor Keathley Present Attorney 

Weatherford 
Present 

Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza  Present 

 
Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present. 

Public Comment: None 

Consent Agenda: 

 

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by trustee Guntle to accept the Consent 
Agenda. 

Bills: 

October: $57,511.79 

November: $46,612.26 

Income: $393,599.99 

Pay Request #4 to Maguire Iron in the amount of: $119,250.00 

Expenses: $67,814.68 

Minutes from September 16th  and October 19th  2021 

Income: 393,599.99 

Expenses: $67,814.68 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting of the Village Board 
November 16, 2021 
6:00 PM 



A general discussion was held. 

A roll call vote was taken 

 

 Trustee Creamer  Yes Trustee Ward Yes  
Trustee White                   Absent Trustee Runyen                   Yes 
Trustee Hiser                   Yes Trustee Guntle Yes 

 

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried. 

Committee Reports: Chief Wheeler gave an update on the CEMP Program they have. 

Old Business: None 

New Business:  None 

The first item on the agenda is Approval of Ordinance 2021-11-16-1, Annual tax levy in the 
amount of $93.922.35. 

A motion was made by Trustee Runyen  seconded by Trustee Ward to approve of Ordinance 
2021-11-16-1, Annual tax levy in the amount of $93.922.35. 

A general discussion was held. 

 A roll call vote was taken 

 Trustee Creamer  Yes Trustee Ward Yes  
Trustee White                   Absent Trustee Runyen                   Yes 
Trustee Hiser                   Yes Trustee Guntle                   Yes 

 

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried. 

The second item on the agenda is Approval of Ordinance 2021-11-16, Annual Abatement 
Ordinance. 

No Action was taken at this time. 

The third  item on the agenda is Approval of request(s) from Small Town Living. 

Trustee Dustin Guntle gave and update that the parade would be held at 4:30 p.m. on Saturday 
December 11, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. .Trustee Guntle also asked for approval the roads to be shut 
down that are on parade route. 

A motion was made by Trustee Creamer seconded by Trustee Runyen to approve of Small-
Town Living to have parade on December 11, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. and approve of the roads to be 
shut down that are on parade route. 

A general discussion was held. 



 A roll call vote was taken 

 Trustee Creamer  Yes Trustee Ward Yes  
Trustee White                   Absent Trustee Runyen                   Yes 
Trustee Hiser                   Yes Trustee Guntle Abstain 

 

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried. 

The fourth  item on the agenda is Approval of the purchase of electronic equipment with 
“LOCAL CURE” funding. The amount that will be used is $8,082.18. 

Mayor Keathley explained to the board that the amount of $8,082.12 can be used for the 
choice of  laptop or iPad for board members. 

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Creamer to approve the purchase of 
electronic equipment with “LOCAL CURE” funding. The amount that will be used is $8,082.18. 

A general discussion was held. 

 A roll call vote was taken 

 Trustee Creamer  Yes Trustee Ward Yes  
Trustee White                   Absent Trustee Runyen                   Yes 
Trustee Hiser                   Yes Trustee Guntle Yes 

 

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried. 

The fifth item on the agenda is Approval of seasonal leaf vac program from Looking Good long 
Care owned by Treavor Bloch. The cost in the amount of $3,000.00. 

Owner Trevor Bloch from Looking Good Long Care explained how the schedule and process 
would work. 

A motion was made by Trustee Guntle seconded by Trustee Ward to approve seasonal leaf vac 
program from Looking Good long Care owned by Treavor Bloch. The cost in the amount of 
$3,000.00. 

A general discussion was held. 

 A roll call vote was taken 

 Trustee Creamer  Yes Trustee Ward Yes  
Trustee White                   Absent Trustee Runyen                   Yes 
Trustee Hiser                   Yes Trustee Guntle Yes 

 

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried 

Mayor Keathley gave an update on that the logo for the new water tower.  



Adjournment 
A motion was made by trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Guntle to adjourn. 

A voice vote was taken. Yes-5, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the 
meeting adjourn. 

Dated this day of November 16, 2021. 

___________________________________________________ 

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk 

Approved: 

___________________________________________________ 

Aaron Keathley, Mayor 

 




